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6th September, 1949.
The Principal,
Tiger Kloof Institution,

P.O. TIOER KLOOF,
GAPE PROVINOE.

Dear Sir,

Thank you for your letter of 1lst September 1949.
Me v?ere very interested in your remarks on our draft evidence
for the Native Education Commission.

Ar soon as the final draft of this evidence is
ready, ve will send you a copy.

Yours faithfully,
ms/

(Muriel HnrrelL—MJofD(
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Mrse M. I. d’Yvoy,
80 Kruger Street,
POT CHE FS THt001*s.

Dear airs. d'Yvoy,

I have telephoned the Secretary of the Kative Education
Commission, who suyo that tbs Commission is not visiting ’otchefstroom
as they had no requests from there id Hve evidence.

They have based their time—table on the requests received,
and may find it difficult to fit in new applicants without upsetting
this timetable. Thus the Secretary advises you to write at once
applying to Pive evidence in lovsmber while the Commission will be in
Johannesburg. His address is c/'‘o Union Eduoation Department, New Standard
Bank Buildings, Church Square, retoria.

Yours sincerely,

MuHrisl Horrall (Miss)
TFCHIOCAL ASSISTANT:
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